

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
Cc: restrictiePFAS [5.1.2i @rivm.nl]; 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @baua.bund.de]
From: ChemG
Sent: Wed 3/23/2022 7:50:18 AM
Subject: RE: Request for conference call - substitution of PFAS in polymerisation of PTFE
Received: Wed 3/23/2022 7:51:30 AM

Dear 5.1.2e

I think, probably either 5.1.2e or myself (or both of us) would join if you organise the meeting. I have also forwarded your email to my UBA colleagues to check if there is also an interest. I hope to receive their feedback on Friday.

Kind regards,
 for the DE CA

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 8:45 AM

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de>; restrictiePFAS < 5.1.2i @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Request for conference call - substitution of PFAS in polymerisation of PTFE

Dear 5.1.2e,

We would like to accept this invitation, as well as DK and SE.
 Would you or one of the German colleagues would like to join?

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de>

Sent: maandag 21 maart 2022 11:53

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de>; restrictiePFAS < 5.1.2i @rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Request for conference call - substitution of PFAS in polymerisation of PTFE

Importance: High

721 65/03.00854-R

Hi 5.1.2e,

I'm about to leave for a business trip (will be back in the office on Wednesday). As 5.1.2e is also still out of office, I would appreciate if you could reply to this message by sending out our standard reply - unless you would like to accept this invitation.

In the latter case, I would check with my colleagues if someone would like to attend the meeting.

Best wishes,
 For the DE CA

5.1.2e

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----

Von: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @chemservice-group.com>

Gesendet: Freitag, 18. März 2022 19:59

An: 5.1.2i @rivm.nl; ChemG < 5.1.2e @baua.bund.de>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @chemservice-group.com>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @chemservice-group.com>; 5.1.2e @gfl.co.in

Betreff: Request for conference call - substitution of PFAS in polymerisation of PTFE

Priorität: Hoch

Dear 5.1.2e,

We hope this e-mail finds you well. My name is 5.1.2e, I am 5.1.2e Chemservice Iberia, an affiliate of the Chemservice Group, which is a global service provider for the chemical industry on regulatory affairs. In copy of this e-mail is our 5.1.2e who has been leading Chemservice in our 15 years of activity.

We are approaching you at request from our customer Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFL), a global manufacturer of fluoropolymers and other fluorospecialties. You may be aware that GFL has recently announced a significant development, related to the substitution of PFAS based polymerisation aids for the manufacture of PTFE via the emulsion process, a process which has always been considered to require the use of fluorinated surfactants. This major step forward has been announced at GFL's website (<https://www.gfl.co.in/upload/pages/ebce5fed9030753d0ee651bf1f48d0a0.pdf> <<https://www.gfl.co.in/upload/pages/ebce5fed9030753d0ee651bf1f48d0a0.pdf>>) and more recently in a Chemical Watch news article (<https://chemicalwatch.com/439992/indian-company-plans-to-substitute-pfas-in-ptfe-production-via-emulsion>). Chemservice has provided support to GFL in evaluating the technical information that they have generated, related to the use of a

non-fluorinated polymerisation aid in the emulsion process to manufacture PTFE. Since we consider this a significant step forward in ensuring a safer manufacture and use of fluoropolymers, we would like to ask you if it would be possible to schedule a conference call with you, in which we would provide more details on the case and the work that GFL has undertaken. Among other things, we would like to explore with you how this development could contribute to clarify the future of fluoropolymers within the upcoming restriction on PFAS under REACH.

Please kindly let us know if it would be possible to arrange this conference call. Ideally, we would recommend to schedule this for the beginning of April, if you could give us an indication on your availability this would be much appreciated. Furthermore, if you believe that other colleagues or representatives from other Member States/Regulators should be involved, please feel free to let us know.

We thank you in advance for your time, and we look forward to hearing back from you.

Saludos cordiales / With best regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

tel: 5.1.2e

email: 5.1.2e@chemservice-group.com <mailto:5.1.2e@chemservice-group.com>

<<http://www.chemservice-group.com/>>

Regulatory Advisors Chemservice Iberia S.L. | C/ Ruiz Zorrilla 2 | 12001 Castellón | Spain

tel: 5.1.2e | fax: 5.1.2e | www.chemservice-group.com <<http://www.chemservice-group.com/>>

5.1.2e

Place of business: Castellón | VAT ID: ESB44516482

Commercial register: Registro Mercantil de Castellón, tomo 1776, folio 144, hoja número CS-41660, Inscripción 1ª

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to *health and sustainability*